

	MINUTES of the M	eeting of the Finance & Resources Committee			
held on Tuesday 7 March 2023 at 09.00 via remote participation					
Member	s present:				
Charles Wiggin		Independent Member/Chair			
James Lingard		Independent Member			
Satwant Deol		Principal			
Vince Maltese (VM)		independent Member			
Mike Ashton		Board Chair and ex officio			
Chris Reeve		Co-opted			
In attend	ance:				
Mark Grig	ggs	Finance Resources & Control (FRC)			
Liz Guerir		Head of HR			
Jacky Ge	earey	Clerk			
Agenda	Minutes		Action by		
ltem					
	Opening of meeting				
		ith the Chair welcoming everyone and thanking them for			
	their attendance.				
	Apologies for Absence				
	There were no apologies for abs	ence.	-		
	Declaration of Interests				
4.1	There were no declarations of in Minutes of Meeting				
		of the meeting of 15 November 2022			
	(i) Confidential Minutes of the meeting of 15 November 2022 The committee approved as an accurate record the minutes of the meeting held 15				
	November 2022.				
	Resolved that the committee agreed that the confidential minutes were an accurate record				
	of the meeting held 15 Novemb				
4.2	Matters Arising from the Minutes	(including review of actions)			
		unications and engagement had been put onto the Board			
	agenda and this had been closed off. There were no further matters arising.				
4.3	Management Accounts for Janu				
	The FRC advised that the College had set a budget to deliver an operating surplus for the				
	year amounting to £44k, however the overall position at the mid-year point had changed				
	in terms of receipt of an additional £200k income, a £580k reduction in pay costs and an				
	increase in non-pay costs of $\pounds670k$. These changes amounted to an increase in the				
	operating surplus from a planned £44k to an expected outturn of £177k. Much of this was				
	because of the reduction in pay costs due to the recruitment difficulties in filling vacancies.				
	Discussion followed on this subject with the Chair asking about the risk of not employing				
	more skilled staff and the impact this would have. Both the Head of HR and Principal said				
	there was a general skills shortage in engineering and business with the Principal further				
	explaining that this could affect both the quality and delivery experience to students as				
	these inexperienced teachers would take time to become familiar with the curriculum.				
	However for reassurance additional support had been put in place to help staff in these				
	circumstances. There followed a general debate on pay scales and the viability and				
		aries above these set pay grades. The Head of HR advised			
	I mai recruiment agencies were	e key in trying to fill vacancies, but the College was also	I		

Approved by Chair



of local u the com the com career p taking th	advertising its brand, using social media and linking with the various teaching departments of local universities to encourage more applicants. As this was a major risk to the College, the committee asked to have an action list on the state of staff recruitment. Additionally the committee asked about the viability of 'bolt-ons' i.e. linking financial increments to career progression, although the Head of HR and Board Chair both advised caution if taking this approach as these increments were not guaranteed should the scope of work			
	undertaken change. The Chair asked for a paper on addressing the skills shortage ir teaching. Head of HR agreed to provide this.			
financial changing	Finally the Board Chair asked for the criteria for a college to be accredited with outstandin financial health as it had been mentioned at previous meetings that the formula we changing, and this could affect the College. The FRC said that this change had not bee progressed, but he would send out the information on the benchmarking used.			
Resolved (i) (ii) (iii)	that: the Management Accounts for January 2023 were received and noted by the committee Head of HR to provide an action list on the recruitment of staff and a paper on addressing the skill shortage as discussed FRC to send out the benchmarks for outstanding financial health rating			
The Colle (2021-24) develop on T-Leve available grant fur the next underwo start of t curriculu attractin essential Other im to as wo place to Addition grant' wit zoning w outcome Further to asked at number one wou were hat any esta that all so				

Approved by Chair



will b The E a stra Princ show at th was emp Princ work Estat prior in po mea the e next Reso	 Id renew the contract last year, but due to a significant price increase this contract be going out to tender. Board Chair commented that what was presented was a very good plan but not ategy and that there needed to be a narrative to link where the plan was going. Signal and FRC agreed to provide an introduction to identify the end game, wing the priorities and how this will impact the KPIs to improve student experience be College. Discussion then followed on the following: green agenda and what being done about this, that this should be part of the strategy and the list of the ployers and their needs regarding LSIPS. The Principal confirmed that the Vice cipal had done a lot of work on this and would provide information on the LSIPs is strategy. The Board Chair said that LSIPs and skills development strategy were a ity and that a plan needed to be circulated to the Board detailing the approach barticular detailing what the College is doing and the KPIs by which these are issured. Principal agreed to provide this for the next board meeting. Additionally exiting plan was asked to be circulated to the LSIPs link governor (VM) within the week. There were no further comments or questions. Index that: In the Estates and Infrastructure Strategy update was received and noted by the committee In Principal to provide information on the LSIPs work, the employers that the
	College is working with and how this links with the Skills and Estates strategy for
	the next Board meeting
(iii) Principal to send existing plan to LSIPs link governor (VM) within the next week
The F beer awa had emp qual cove mac incre any the Discu beer wan dem natio narro and	Pay Award – review 2022-23 FRC provide a brief summary of the current financial situation albeit some of this had in covered under item 4.3. The vacancies at the start of the year and the 4% pay rd amounted to an increase of £1.4 m in staff costs. Difficulty with recruitment led to delays in filling vacant positions and the majority of candidates bloyed, were at the lower level of the pay range based on experience and lifications. There had been a significant increase in the use of interim staff to er some of the 22 unfilled vacancies. Staff were aware that the pay award de was an interim position and that a possible additional award could be le if there was a surplus at the end of the year. Although there was a revised ease in surplus for the year to £177k, it was felt that it was too earlier to consider further pay award for 2022-23 and that a proposal would be prepared ahead of June Finance and Resources committee meeting. Jussion then centred on the surplus and how this is to be returned to staff as this had in committed to staff and that moreover this would be in year. Whilst the committee ted to agree something now cognisant that there was a risk of staff becoming toralised and that they could potentially leave, they were aware of the current onal industrial action making it is difficult to do this. Furthermore they felt that a ative to this effect was imperative. Principal and Head of HR agreed to produce this send this out to the committee next week.
	i) the report on Staff Pay Award – review 2022-23 was received and noted by the
	committee
(ii) Principal and Head of HR to produce a communication regarding the staff pay award and for this to be sent to the committee next week.



4.6	HR and Employment Law Updates	
	 (i) Staff Survey Preparation for the next survey is underway broadly using the same questions with some needing further clarification, with the aim of getting an improved response rate and scores. It is intended that this be sent out at the beginning of the summer term. A comms plan is being worked on to remind colleagues what actions have been taken in response to the results of last year's survey, to explore the ambiguous questions/results and for this to feed into the launch of the new survey. The Board Chair asked if there was going to be any pre-communication on this and if so, for this to be shared with the committee before it was released. The Head of HR confirmed that this would be shared with the committee before release. Finally the issue of response anonymity was raised. Ideally the survey should be run by an external provider, but this was proving difficult to source because the College wanted to use its own survey. Some members of the committee said that they would provide details of organisations they had used for such work. The Chair and committee thanked HR for their work on this and the report provided. 	
	 (ii) Employment Law Currently there was only one update concerning the minimum wage increase in April, but this would only affect 12 employees and will be addressed. (iii) Policies There were policies for approval but there will be several for the next meeting. 	
	Resolved that:(i)the HR and Employment Law Update Report was received and noted by the committee(ii)Head of HR to provide the pre-communication concerning the staff survey to the committee before releasing it to the staff(iii)Committee members to provide Head of HR with agencies who undertook survey work	
4.7	Any Other Business FRC said that the financial regulations revision that had been due, had been put on hold due to the recent ONS reclassification and that a new handbook was to be issued by DfE in the autumn.	
	There was no other business	
4.8	Items to be taken forward to next Corporation Meeting: None	
	Date and Time of Next Meeting The next scheduled meeting is 13 June 2023 at 09.00	
	Meeting Closure The meeting closed 10.05	